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TR KM

RE: Re:RE: 201844 16H - 4 H20H AERIGHET KABH TR E RS L HE =N
IER IS — R R H "
KM N: Zu, Yan <Yan.Zu@volkswagen.com.cn> i Ji]: 2018-07-03 12:54

Wtk N: #f% <huanggian@cct.cn>;

Wiz A MK <zhonglan@cct.cn>;Jd € & <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>; £ <wanggian@cct.cn>;

WA,

Bl A, TR R S
Thanks and Regards

Zu Yan

From: {4 [mailto:huanggian@cct.cn]

Sent: June 27, 2018 15:37

To: Zuy, Yan

Cc: fiid; Ji KK, EAMF

Subject: Re:RE: 201844716 H - 4120 HE BT KA VA ZE RS S s POMER I — AR B H
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.LTD
#fE TINA HUANG

FBi& / + 86 (10) 6587 0516

€& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86177 1839 5126

pgk / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Zu, Yan <Yan.Zu@volkswagen.com.cn>"

To: "#ff§ <huanggian@cct.cn>"

CC: "Ji & & <zhoufeifei@cct.cn>""F 1§ <wanggian@cct.cn>","f )& <zhengchen@cct.cn>"

Sent: 2018-05-16 18:37

Subject: RE: 201844 416 H - 4 § 20 A 1ERIGHAT KAuidt VR E RS LM S SO — R RHE

AT,
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Best regards i3 i {5

Zu Yan

From: #{# [mailto:huanggian@cct.cn]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 16:54

To: Zu, Yan

Cc: A&k, 15, R

Subject: 20184116 H - 4520 HAEsQBUHAT KAEE LR IR S A S ZOAER IS — WK R H
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.LC.E. SERVICE CO.LTD
#f5 TINA HUANG

FE1% / + 86 (10) 6587 0516

f€E / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH/ + 86177 1839 5126

pgit / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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